

From: Stephen Gillespie

To: Doug Young
Date: April 18, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File #0016-EX-CN-2016

Message:

Item 1) Earth station noise temperatures for DWNLINK beam group id#8 and group id #9 were incorrect. The updated API file with the correct noise temperature of 410 degrees has been uploaded to the OET ELS database.

Item 2) Applicant requests that IB/SD allow submitting the filing with the Globalstar link as EH (as is).

Item 3) Dish and Echostar have provided a coordination letter to Harris with terms and conditions related to the usage of shared spectrum. This coordination letter was provided to the FCC via email.

Thank you
Steve Gillespie
Harris Systems Engineering